



# Dr. Sakinneh Sabzevari



## Contact info:

 [Sakinehsabzevari@gmail.com](mailto:Sakinehsabzevari@gmail.com)  
[S\\_Sabzevaridi@kmu.ac.ir](mailto:S_Sabzevaridi@kmu.ac.ir)

 +98 3431325219



Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Medical University Campus, Haft  
Bagh Highway, Kerman, Iran  
Postal Code: 7616913555

**Title: Professor**  
**Gender: Female**  
**Marital Status: Married**  
**Nationality: Iranian**  
**Date of Brith: sep 9,1967**  
**Place of Brith: Tehran, Tehran, Iran**  
**Native Language: Persian**  
**Foreign Language: English**

## About Me

I have completed my Ph.D. in nursing at the Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery affiliated with the Kerman University of Medical Sciences. I am a professor at the Department of medical education in Education Development Center and Medical surgical Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.

## Education



**Bachelor of Nursing, School of Nursing, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 1989.**  
**Master of Science in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 1994.**  
**Master of Science in medical education, Iran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2007.**  
**Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2010.**

## Honors & Patents



The top student of the entrance in Master of Science in Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran. in 1991.  
The top student of the entrance in Master of Science in Medical Education, Iran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran. in 2005.  
The top student of Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing in 2009, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.  
Top researcher of Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, in 2018, 2014, 2006.  
Top teacher at Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran 2020 ,2021.

## Work Experience



**Educational vice chancellor of nursing school, between 2011 through 2015.**  
**Head of Scholarship committee In Education Development Center from 2010 till now.**  
**Head of Medical Education Department from 2019 till 2023.**  
**Collaborating with the Nursing and Midwifery School of Kerman University of Medical Sciences as a faculty member, from 1994 till now.**

## Teaching Experience



**Teaching in workshops for academic staffs in medical universities/ Iran**  
**Theoretical and clinical education in nursing**  
**Methods of research in nursing (qualitative and quantitative)**  
**Medical Education Courses**  
**Medical Surgical nursing courses**  
**Nursing and educational management, Ethics**  
**Program evaluation, Student evaluation**  
**Education and lesson planning**

## Research Interests



**Qualitative and quantitative research in nursing**  
**Cardiac Nursing, Respiratory nursing**  
**Applying nursing models and self-management**  
**Nursing Education**  
**Medical Education**  
**Nurses' competency, Spiritual care, and family-centered care**

### Curriculum Vitae of Research.kmu :

[https://research.kmu.ac.ir/webdocument/load.action?webdocument\\_code=8000&masterCode=8100](https://research.kmu.ac.ir/webdocument/load.action?webdocument_code=8000&masterCode=8100)

### Scientific measurement system Profile Link:

[https://isid.research.ac.ir/Sakinneh\\_Sabzevari](https://isid.research.ac.ir/Sakinneh_Sabzevari)

### Scopus Profile Link:

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=52264583500>

**Google scholar Profile:** <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=-jJ-ddwAAAAJ&hl=en>

**Researcher ID:** <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/2066958>

**ORCID ID:** <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9021-7101>

**ResearchGate ID:** <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Sakinneh-Sabzevari>

**Semantics Scholar ID:** <https://www.semanticscholar.org/author/Sakinneh-Sabzevari/5272920>

### PubMed Profile:

<https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=sakinneh%20sabzevari%20>

**linkedin Profile:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sakinneh-sabzevari-027524286/>

